

SUMMARY

I am an Interaction Designer with experience working with small and enterprise businesses. I have skills in designing and developing digital experiences. My experience working with front-end technologies combined with my practice in human-centred design processes make me suitable for complex interaction design projects. I am proud to say that I am fortunate to do what I love and to love what I do.

I pursue and support the human-computer interaction studies and the human-centred design processes as methodologies to solve user experience and interaction design challenges. I am interested in continue developing my career in projects to create better experiences for users.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Experience Design Consultant

RXP GROUP, MELBOURNE, MAY 2017 TO DATE

Senior experience analyst at Enterprise Data in National Australia Bank. At NAB, I have been, collaborating with multiple teams in experience design and development capacity for the reporting platforms. I engage with stakeholders to understand their business operation and gather project requirements. I engage with end-users to do research and testing. I design and develop for data visualisation and data storytelling for desktop and mobile devices. I help the governance team with UI/UX guidelines.

UX Developer

ADELPHI DIGITAL CONSULTING GROUP, MELBOURNE, JANUARY 2017 TO MARCH 2018

Lead front-end developer of Fines Victoria 1.x and 2.x, Valley Youth (Moonee Valley City Council), and Catholic Education Melbourne projects. As a senior member of the UX Development team, I worked on high profile projects scoping, designing, prototyping, developing and testing user interfaces. I provided clients with UX advice to their projects. I collaborated with developers and stakeholders to accomplish user and client needs, and the project's usability and accessibility requirements.

Interaction Designer

ORACLE LABS AUSTRALIA, BRISBANE, MARCH 2016 TO JULY 2016

I conducted a research project on corporate digital content production, applying participatory design methodologies. I managed to involve all project teams and audience in the design and production of corporate videos to promote Oracle's projects and internships (CEED Project).

Teaching Assistant in Interaction Design

THE UNIVERSITY OF QUEENSLAND, BRISBANE, MARCH 2015 TO JULY 2016

Assisted course coordinators of the subjects "Introduction to Web Design" and "Design Computing Studio". Teaching undergraduate and postgraduate students course concepts such as front-end coding, UX / UI best practices, team collaboration and common missteps when designing for the web.

Front End Developer & UX Designer

FREELANCE, GLOBALLY, 2008 TO 2014

I have worked in teams and independently on a variety of projects and tasks such as front end development, multimedia production, designing experiences and interfaces for web and mobile, prototyping, theme customisation, API's and REST services integration with front-end technologies, and mobile development.

EDUCATION

Master of Interaction Design

THE UNIVERSITY OF QUEENSLAND, BRISBANE 2014 - 2016

BA Computing Management Systems

UNIVERSITY AUTONOMOUS OF DURANGO, MEXICO 1999 - 2003

SKILLS TOOLBOX

Design, Prototype & Evaluation

User research, co-design, design thinking, ethnographic studies, user interviews, personas, scenarios and user journeys, wireframes, paper prototyping, Adobe Creative Suite (Photoshop, Illustrator, Flash), InVision, Sketch, and Balsamiq, accessibility and holistic evaluations, and user testing,

Web Technologies

HTML, CSS, JavaScript (AngularJS, jQuery, React), Rest API's integration, OOP, responsive design.

INTERESTS

User research, human-centred design, design thinking, participatory design, human values + technology, CSCW, IoT, rapid prototyping, web standards, web accessibility, mobile and web technologies, physical computing and physical interactions, AI, open source software.

CONFERENCES & OTHER ACTIVITIES

- ThoughtWorks LevelUP Brisbane, March to July 2015
- iOS Development workshop by Secretlab & UQ, September 2015
- DrupalCon Chicago, March 2012
- DrupalCon San Francisco, April 2011